Nicola Gunn

From: planning
Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2017/0232 land east of Chipping Lane,
Longridge

From: Dunderdale, Chris [mailto:Chris.Dunderdale@lancashire.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 May 2017 15:10

To: Stephen Kilmartin

Cc: planning

Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application 3/2017/0232 land east of Chipping Lane, Longridge

Good afternoon Stephen,

The Lead Local Flood Authority has no objection to the proposed variation of Condition 8 of
outline planning permission 3/2014/0764.

Many thanks,
Chris

Chris Dunderdale

Flood Risk Management Officer
Community Services
Lancashire County Council

T: 01772 534593

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: Jane Tucker [mailto:Jane.Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 March 2017 14:55

To: 'longridgetc@gmail.com' <longridgetc@gmail.com>; Suds <suds@Iancashire.gov.uk>; Environment Agency
(CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk) <CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
'planning.liaison@uuplc.co.uk' <planning.liaison@uuplc.co.uk>

Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2017/0232 land east of Chipping Lane, Longridge

Please will you let Stephen Kilmartin have your comments on the above planning application? (Please respond to
planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Stephen Kilmartin).

The application is for the variation of condition 8 (drainage strategy) of planning permission 3/2014/0764.

Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx _details.php?appNumber=3%2F2017%2F0232

Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
T: 01200 425111

Fostering transforms the lives of both our children and our carers. Could you consider fostering?

********************
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